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PARTIES 

Dorothy Menasco 
.. . . .. 

From: Filings@psc,state.fl.us 

Sent: 
To: 'gail.simpson@pgnmaiI.com' 

cc: 

Subject: FW: E-Filing - Docket No. 080632-EU 

Friday, March 06, 2009 11 : I O  AM 

Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 

Ms. Sinipson: 

This message was delivered to the electronic f i l ings in-box. This message will h e  placed in correspondence without 
further action. 

A link to the Commission's e-f i l ing requircnients is included for your convenience: 
http :llwww,psc.siat .usldocketsie-filiiigs/ 

Please cal l  our of f ice if you have any questions. 

Dcirothy Mrnrzsm 
FPSC 
<>fj%-r of~~m1riiissh7n Clerk 
SsO-4 IA3-<i770 

From: Sirnpson, Gail [rnailto:Gail.Sirnpson@~nrnail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 3:45 PM 
To: Stright, Lisa; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Burnett, John 
Subjed: RE: E-Filing - Docket No. 080632-EU 

Thanks. This has been forwarded to SECO 

Gail Simpson 
Manager, Public Policy and Constituent Relations 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
727.820.5509 (ofc) 
727.820.5044 (fax) 

From: Stright, Lisa 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 3:39 PM 
To: filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Burnett, John; Simpson, Gail 
Subjed: E-Filing - Docket No. 080632-EU 

This electronic filing is made by: 

~~ ~.~ . . . .  .... . ~ .  - 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@sa nmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

3/6/2009 

2C?! KCKl hlNECR-CATE 

0 I 8 3 2  HAR-6g 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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Docket No. 080632-EU 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF and 
SECO’s updated customer notification letters 
in the above referenced docket. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

3/6/2009 


